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On May 18, 2023, at 5:54 PM, Real, Yannick <yreal@cerritos.edu> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know that the content is safe.
Voting members,

Cerritos College is updating its certificate of achievement and AA degree in cosmetology to comply with the new
state board requirements. This is not a new program, just a modification. If you have any concerns, please let me
know.

Thanks,
Mick Real, Ed.D.

Instructional Dean — Technology Division
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From: Mike Slavich <MSlavich@riohondo.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 4:14 PM

To: Real, Yannick <yreal@Cerritos.edu>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] FY1 - Updated Cosmetology certificate

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your arganization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from
unknown senders.

Mo issues

Sent from my iPhone

On May 18, 2023, at 5:54 PM, Real, Yannick <yreal@cerritos.edu> wrote:



